
Agenda8/24/2020

Agenda
From: Melanie Earle <melanie.earie@co.panola.tx.us>

Sent: Mon, Aug 24, 2020 at 10:39 am

Vicki HeinkelTo:

I need to take this vehicle out of surplus for PCT 2 and then it needs to be moved to PCT 4

VIN# 1GCHC44K49F1613932009 CHEVROLET 2500HD TRUCK UNIT #910

Thanks,

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.

Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator

1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763
Fax: (903) 693-5368
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